Public Document Pack
City of

“qu?““ BRADFORD

NS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL
=St )

Agenda for a meeting of the Bradford District Licensing
Panel to be held on Friday, 11 May 2018 at 3.30 pm in
Committee Room 3 - City Hall, Bradford

Members of the Committee — Councillors

LABOUR THE INDEPENDENTS
M Slater Hawkesworth

Peart

Notes:

This agenda can be made available in Braille, large print or tape format on request by
contacting the Agenda contact shown below.

The taking of photographs, filming and sound recording of the meeting is allowed
except if Councillors vote to exclude the public to discuss confidential matters covered
by Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972. Recording activity should be
respectful to the conduct of the meeting and behaviour that disrupts the meeting (such
as oral commentary) will not be permitted. Anyone attending the meeting who wishes
to record or film the meeting's proceedings is advised to liaise with the Agenda Contact
who will provide guidance and ensure that any necessary arrangements are in place.
Those present who are invited to make spoken contributions to the meeting should be
aware that they may be filmed or sound recorded.

If any further information is required about any item on this agenda, please contact the
officer named at the foot of that agenda item.

From: To:
Michael Bowness

Interim City Solicitor

Agenda Contact: Claire Tomenson

Phone: 01274 432457

E-Mail: claire.tomenson@bradford.gov.uk



A. PROCEDURAL ITEMS

1. DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST
(Members Code of Conduct - Part 4A of the Constitution)

To receive disclosures of interests from members and co-opted
members on matters to be considered at the meeting. The disclosure
must include the nature of the interest.

An interest must also be disclosed in the meeting when it becomes
apparent to the member during the meeting.

Notes:

(1)  Members may remain in the meeting and take part fully in
discussion and voting unless the interest is a disclosable
pecuniary interest or an interest which the Member feels would
call into question their compliance with the wider principles set
out in the Code of Conduct. Disclosable pecuniary interests
relate to the Member concerned or their spouse/partner.

(2)  Members in arrears of Council Tax by more than two months
must not vote in decisions on, or which might affect, budget
calculations, and must disclose at the meeting that this
restriction applies to them. A failure to comply with these
requirements is a criminal offence under section 106 of the
Local Government Finance Act 1992.

(3)  Members are also welcome to disclose interests which are not
disclosable pecuniary interests but which they consider should
be made in the interest of clarity.

(4)  Officers must disclose interests in accordance with Council
Standing Order 44.

2, INSPECTION OF REPORTS AND BACKGROUND PAPERS
(Access to Information Procedure Rules — Part 3B of the Constitution)
Reports and background papers for agenda items may be inspected by
contacting the person shown after each agenda item. Certain reports
and background papers may be restricted.
Any request to remove the restriction on a report or background paper
should be made to the relevant Strategic Director or Assistant Director

whose name is shown on the front page of the report.

If that request is refused, there is a right of appeal to this meeting.



Please contact the officer shown below in advance of the meeting if
you wish to appeal.

(Claire Tomenson - 01274 432457)

B. BUSINESS ITEMS

3. REZGAR MINI MARKET, 512-514 GREAT HORTON ROAD, 1-34
BRADFORD

The Assistant Director Waste, Fleet and Transport Services will
present a report (Document “Q”’) which outlines an application for a
new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off the
premises for the Rezgar Mini Market, 512-514 Great Horton Road,
Bradford.

Members are invited to consider the information and documents
referred to in this report and, after hearing interested parties,
determine the related application.

(Melanie McGurk — 01274 431873)

THIS AGENDA AND ACCOMPANYING DOCUMENTS HAVE BEEN PRODUCED, WHEREVER POSSIBLE, ON RECYCLED PAPER



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3/

Report to the Licensing Panel

‘g( y% City of

BRADFORD

oo W ~sy METROPOLITAN DISTRICT COUNCIL

Report of the Assistant Director Waste, Fleet &
Transport Services to the meeting of the Bradford
District Licensing Panel to be held on 11 May 2018.

Q

Subject:

Application for a Premises Licence for the Rezgar Mini Market, 512-514 Great Horton
Road, Bradford, BD7 3HR

Summary statement:

Application for a new premises licence for the sale of alcohol for consumption off
the premises.

John Major Portfolio:
Assistant Director
Waste, Fleet & Transport Services Neighbourhoods & Community Safety

Report Contact: Melanie McGurk Overview & Scrutiny Area:
Senior Licensing Officer
Phone: (01274) 431873 Corporate

E-mail: melanie.mcgurk@bradford.gov.uk

Page 1



21

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Ward: City
SUMMARY

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence for the sale of alcohol for
consumption off the premises.

BACKGROUND

The applicant

Mr Serwan Abdullah. A copy of the application is included at Appendix 1.
The Premises

Rezgar Mini Market, 512-514 Great Horton Road, Bradford, BD7 3HR
Proposed Designated Premises Supervisor

Mr Serwan Abdullah.

Application

The application is for the grant of a Premises Licence. The operating schedule
describes the following as the relevant licensable activities applied for:-

e Sale of alcohol for consumption off the premises

Hours of licensable activities:

Monday to Sunday: 08.00 to 00.00

Steps proposed by the applicant to address the Licensing Objectives
a) Prevention of crime and disorder will be achieved by;

Spirits of high ABV will be sold behind the counter.
When the DPS is not on duty a contact telephone number will be available at all
times.

Incident Book

An incident book (with the pages numbered sequentially) must be kept on the
premises and be made available for inspection by responsible authorities. The
incident book must be used to record the following:

(i) Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the
premises.

(i) Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises.

(i)  Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk (On sale and
off sale premises only)

(iv)  Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18’s or anyone who appears to

Page 2



Report to the Licensing Panel
be under 18.
(v)  Any call for police assistance to the premises.
(vi)  Any ejection from the premises.
(vii)  Any first aid/other car given to a customer.

Refusals Book

A refusals book must be kept at the premises and must be used to record all
refusals to sell alcohol for any reason. Where other age restricted products are
sold at the premise, any refusals to sell such items to underage persons or
persons who appear underage must be recorded. The details to be recorded
must be as follows:

(i) Time, day & date of refusal.

(ii) Item refused.

(i)  Name & address of customer (if given)
(iv)  Description of customer.

(v) Details of ID offered (if shown)

The refusals book must be made available for inspection by responsible
authorities on request.

Public safety will be achieved by;
No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003.
Prevention of public nuisance will be achieved by;

The Management will monitor the exterior of the premises with the CCTV and
use their best endeavours to disperse any persons who appear to be
congregating outside the premises.

Protection of children from harm will be achieved by;

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be operated at the premises at all times.

The only forms of ID that shall be accepted (at the discretion of the
Management) as proof of age are a valid passport, a valid photographic driving
licence, a PASS approved proof of age card, HM Services Warrant Card or
other reliable photo ID that is approved for acceptance by the Police or other
Authorised Officers. Signage for ‘Challenge 25’ scheme shall be displayed at
the premises. A documented training programme shall be introduced for all staff
in a position to sell, serve alcohol. The programme shall be made available for
inspection at the request of Trading Standards, Licensing Authority Officers and
Police. A written record shall be kept of the content of training.

General — all four licensing objectives

A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at
the premises.

The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per
week and recorded footage must be stored for a minimum of 28 days.

Page 3



2.6

Report to the Licensing Panel
The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential
quality on every entry/exit route and within any other vulnerable areas.

Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible
authority on request. Such footage must be provided in an immediately
viewable format and must include any software etc. which is required to view the
footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage media onto which footage is
transferred must be provided by the premises and sufficient stock of such
storage media must be kept on the premises at all times. The Designated
Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at least
once every week by a suitably trained member of staff. This check must include
the operation of the cameras, the recording facilities, the facilities for providing
footage and the accuracy of the time and date. A written record of these checks
must be kept, including a signature of the person carrying out the check. This
written record must be kept on the premises at all times and made available to a
representative of any responsible authority on request.

The premises are secured with roller shutters at the front when closed.

Purchasing records to be kept.

All purchases of alcohol and tobacco products must be made from reputable
wholesalers and all purchases must be recorded. These records must be made
available on request to the police or authorised officer.

Relevant Representations Received
Responsible Authorities

West Yorkshire Trading Standards Service (WYTSS) carried out a test purchase of
illegal tobacco at the premises on 7 March 2018, long after the name of the
business changed to Rezgar Mini Market. Previously, the business was known as
International Food Store and the premises licence was revoked following a review
application by WYTSS. Despite the name change, Trading Standards has
established that the business is still trading in illegal tobacco.

WYTSS are of the opinion that the business does not have the ability to prevent
crime and disorder or protect children from harm and therefore has serious
concerns regarding the applicant’s ability to meet the licensing objectives.

The representation is attached at Appendix 2.

Individual, Body or Business

A representation has been received from a Ward Councillor which raises concerns
that illegal sales of tobacco products are still taking place at the premises, despite
the previous premises licence being revoked to address the prevention of crime and
disorder objective.

The representation is attached at Appendix 3.

Page 4



31

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

4.1

Report to the Licensing Panel
OTHER CONSIDERATIONS

Legal Appraisal

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Council to carry out its various licensing
functions so as to promote the following four licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety
the prevention of public nuisance

a
b
C
d the protection of children from harm

)
)
)
)

The Council must also have regard to the guidance issued by the Home Office
under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. Regard must also be taken of the
Council’s statement of Licensing Policy for the District.

Where it is decided it is necessary to depart from the statutory guidance or the
Licensing Policy on the merits of a particular case; then special reasons justifying
this must be given that can be sustained.

Only “relevant representations” can be taken into account. In order to be “relevant”
a representation must fairly relate to achieving a licensing objective. If it does not, it
must be discounted.

Any licensing conditions that Members may propose attaching must also relate to
achieving one of the licensing objectives; be tailored to the actual premises and
style of licensable activity; must be reasonably achievable by the applicant and in
his/her control.

Statement of Policy Issues

The following parts of the Licensing Policy are of particular importance; Part 4
(prevention of crime and disorder) and Part 7 (protection of children from harm).

The Annexes to the Policy sets out various types of model condition that could be
considered.

OPTIONS
Members may:

(a) Grant a premises licence as applied for subject to any mandatory conditions
and the precautions specified in the operating schedule submitted.

(b) Grant a premises licence subject to such additional conditions relating to
achievement of the licensing objectives as members think fit; or

(c) Refuse the application for a premises licence.

Page 5



4.2

8.1

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

Report to the Licensing Panel
Should the applicant or any other party to the hearing feel aggrieved at any decision
with regard to the licence or to any conditions or restrictions attached by Members
they may appeal to the Magistrates Court.
FINANCIAL & RESOURCE APPRAISAL
There are no apparent finance or resource implications.
RISK MANAGEMENT AND GOVERNANCE ISSUES
There are no apparent risk management and governance implications.
LEGAL APPRAISAL
Referred to in part 3 of this report.
OTHER IMPLICATIONS
EQUALITY & DIVERSITY

The Council has to comply with the public sector equality duty in S.149 Equality Act
2010.

SUSTAINABILITY IMPLICATIONS

There are no apparent sustainability implications.
GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS IMPACTS
There are no apparent implications.
COMMUNITY SAFETY IMPLICATIONS

When determining the application the Licensing Authority is required to pay due
regard to the licensing objectives referred to in 3.1 of this report.

HUMAN RIGHTS ACT
The following rights are applicable:

Article 1 First Protocol to the Convention — Right to peaceful enjoyment of
possessions subject to the state’s right to control the use of property in accordance
with the general interest. The Council’s powers set out in the recommendations fall
within the states right. A fair balance must be struck between public safety and the
applicant’s rights.

Article 6 — A procedural right to a fair hearing. As refusal of the application is an
option, adherence to the Panels’ usual procedure of affording a hearing to the
applicant is very important. The applicant should also be able to examine the
requirements of the fire authority. If the decision is to refuse then reasons should
be given.

Page 6



8.6

8.7

10.

1.

12.

TRADE UNION
Not applicable.

WARD IMPLICATIONS

Report to the Licensing Panel

Ward Councillors have been notified of receipt of the application.

NOT FOR PUBLICATION DOCUMENTS

None.

RECOMMENDATIONS

Members are invited to consider the information and documents referred to in this
report and, after hearing individuals, bodies or businesses, determine the related

application(s).:

APPENDICES

1. Application form received 23 March 2018.

2. Representation from Trading Standards.
3. Representation from a Ward Councillor.

BACKGROUND DOCUMENTS

Application form, plan etc.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are completing this
form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes
and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We Mr Serwan Abdullah

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in
Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the relevant licensing
authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Rezgar Mini Market
512-514 Great Horton Road

Post town Bradford Postcode BD7 3HR
Telephone number at premises (if any) 075751515
Non-domestic rateable value of premises £7,900

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * X please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

1 as a limited company/limited liability partnership please complete section (B)

i as a partnership (other than limited liability) please complete section (B)

11 as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
1w other (for example a statutory corporation) please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club please complete section (B)
d) a charity please complete section (B)

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment please complete section (B)

I N I I I I O O

] a health service body please complete section (B)

Page 9



mcluckiet
Typewriter
Appendix 1


g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the Care |
Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an independent
hospital in Wales

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part 1 of ]
the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within the
meaning of that Part) in an independent hospital in

England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in England ]
and Wales

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking ves to one box below):

[ am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the premises for

licensable activities; or

[ am making the application pursuant to a

statutory function or

a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

N

; Other Title (for

Mr X Mrs [ Miss [Clms [ SEApRIE, )
Surname First names
ABDULLAH Serwan Kadir
Date of birth: _ [ am 18 years old or X Please tick yes
over
Nationality: [ R
Current residential address if different _
from premises address
Post town Bradford Postcode —

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [

Miss [IMs [] Other Title (for

example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth [ am 18 years old or over | Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address if different

from premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

Page 10



mcluckiet_1
Rectangle

mcluckiet_2
Rectangle

mcluckiet_3
Rectangle

mcluckiet_4
Rectangle

mcluckiet_5
Rectangle


E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please give any
registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a body corporate),
please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD M YYY
Eblpohkp mi[g]

When do you want the premises licence to start? 20.04.2018

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do you DD MM YYYY
want it to end? RN

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Small single storey convenience store situated on a corner position of the main road

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any one time,
please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do vou intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Page 11




Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
H

g)

h)

plays (af ticking ves, fill in box A)

films (if ticking ves, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking vyes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking ves, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking ves, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), {f) or (g)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves, fill in box I}

Supply of alcohel (if ticking vyes, fill in box I)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 12

Please tick all that
apply

O O 000000



A

Plays

Will the performance of a play take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note note 3)

7) Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read guidance
note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 13




B

Films

Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance Indoors O

(please read guidance note note 3)

7) Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events {please read
guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 15




D

Boxing or wrestling

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

entertainments place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

Standard days and timings {(please read guidance note 3)

(please read guidance note Gutdais

7)

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 16




Live music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the performance of live music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors O

guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fni Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 17




F

Recorded music
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the playing of recorded music take place

indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please read | Indoors O

guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors [l

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
plaving of recorded music at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




G

Performances of dance Will the performance of dance take place indoors or

Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance Indoors O
(please read guidance note note 3)

7) Outdoors [l
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please read

guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of dance at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 19




H

Anything of a similar
description to that falling
within (e), () or (g)
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be providing

7)

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or Tndoors |
outdoors or both — please tick {please read guidance

Meoen note 3) Outdoors ]

Both |

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar description to
that falling within (e), () or (g) (please read guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 20




Late night refreshment
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note

Will the provision of late night refreshment take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O

{please read guidance note 3)

7) Outdoors |

Day Start Finish Both |

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night refreshment
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fni Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those listed in the
column on the lefi, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 21




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption — On the
Standard days and timings please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises O
(please read guidance note
7) Off the X
premises
Day Start Finish Both ]
Mon 08.00 State anyv seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read guidance
note 5)
00.00
Tue 08.00
00.00
Wed | 08.00
00.00
Thur 08.00 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the
supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
00.00 please list (please read guidance note 6)
Fri 08.00
00.00
Sat 08.00
00.00
Sun 08.00
00.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as designated

premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of

the form):

Name
Mr Serwan Abdullah

Date of birth: [

Address

Bradford

Posicode |

Personal licence number (if known) TBA

Issuing licensing authority (if known)
Bradford Council

Page 22



mcluckiet_6
Rectangle

mcluckiet_7
Rectangle

mcluckiet_8
Rectangle


K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary
to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note

).
None
L
Hours premises are open State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)
to the public
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note
7)
Day Start Finish
Mon | 08.00
00.00
Tue 08.00
00.00
Wed | 08.00
00.00 Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the
public at different times from those listed in the column on the left, please
Thur 08.00 list (please read guidance note 6)
00.00
Fri 08.00
00.00
Sat 08.00
00.00
Sun 08.00
00.00

Page 23




M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

A tamper-proof digital colour CCTV system must be installed and maintained at the premises.

The system must run and record continuously for 24 hours a day, 7 days per week and recorded footage
must be stored for a minimum of 28 days.

The system must provide a clear head and shoulders view to an evidential quality on every entry/exit route
and within any other vulnerable areas.

Recorded footage must be provided to a representative of any responsible authority on request. Such footage
must be provided in an immediately viewable format and must include any software etc. which is required to
view the footage. Any discs, portable drives or other storage media onto which footage is transferred must be
provided by the premises and sufficient stock of such storage media must be kept on the premises at all times.
The Designated Premises Supervisor must ensure that the CCTV system is checked at least once every week
by a suilably trained member of staff. This check must include the operation of the cameras, the recording
facilities, the facilities for providing footage and the accuracy of the time & date. A written record of these
checks must be kept, including a signature of the person carrying out the check. This written record must be
kept on the premises at all times and made available to a representative of any responsible authority on
request.

The premises are secured with roller shutters at the front when closed.

Purchasing records to be kept

All purchases of alcohol and tobacco products must be made from reputable wholesalers and all purchases
must be recorded. These records must be made available on request to the police or authorised officer

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Spirits of high ABV will be sold behind the counter.
When the DPS is not on duty a contact telephone number will be available at all times.

Incident Book
An incident book (with the pages numbered sequentially) must be kept on the premises and be made
available for inspection by responsible authorities. The incident book must be used to record the following:

(i) Any incident of violence or disorder on or immediately outside the premises

(ii) Any other crime or criminal activity on the premises

(iii) Any refusal to serve alcohol to persons who are drunk (On sale and off sale premises only)
(iv) Any refusal to serve alcohol to under 18’s or anyone who appears to be under 18

(v) Any call for police assistance to the premises

(vi) Any ejection from the premises

(vii) Any first aid/other care given to a customer

Refusals Book
A refusals book must be kept at the premises and must be used to record all refusals to sell alcohol for any
reason. Where other age restricted products are sold at the premise, any refusals to sell such items to
underage persons or persons who appear underage must be recorded. The details to be recorded must be as
follows:

(i) Time, day & date of refusal

(ii) Item refused

(iii) Name & address of customer (if given)

(iv) Description of customer

(v) Details of i.d. offered (if shown)
The refusals book must be made available for inspection by responsible authorities on request.

Page 24




¢) Public safety

No risk has been assessed under the Licensing Act 2003

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The Management will monitor the exterior of the premises with the CCTV and use their best endeavours to
disperse any persons who appear to be congregating outside the premises.

€) The protection of children from harm

A “Challenge 257 policy shall be operated at the premises at all times.

The only forms of 1D that shall be accepted (at the discretion of the Management) as proof of age are a
valid passport, a valid photographic driving licence, a PASS approved proof of age card, HM Services
Warrant Card or other reliable photo ID. that is approved for acceptance by the Police or other
Authorised Officers. Signage for “Challenge 257 scheme shall be displayed at the premises. A
documented training programme shall be introduced for all staff in a position to sell, serve alcohol. The
programme shall be made available for inspection at the request of Trading Standards, Licensing
Authority Officers and Police. A written record shall be kept of the content of training.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® Thave made or enclosed payment of the fee. X

®  Thave enclosed the plan of the premises. X

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others where ]
applicable.

® T have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be designated premises

supervisor, 1f applicable. X
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. X
e Tunderstand that if [ do not comply with the above requirements my application will be rejected. X
®  [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a limited

liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have included

documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15). X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY
AMOUNT.

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A PERSON
TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THEY
ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS.
THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS
AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE
IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF
THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
ENOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS
DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Page 25




Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance note 12). If
signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a partnership which is
not a limited liability partnership] I understand I am not entitled to be issued with
a licence 1f I do not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if T am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if T cease to be
entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK (and is not
subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work relating to a
licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to
work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature [

Date 22™ March 2018

Capacity Agent on behalf of the applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2rd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent
(please read guidance note 13). Ifsigning on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
application (please read guidance note 14)

June Clarke

Licensing Consultant

Licensing House, Room 2, Unit SE Delta Ind Est., Delta Road

Post town | St Helens | Postcode | WA92QF

Telephone number (if any) .

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
licensinghouse@me.com

Page 26



mcluckiet_9
Rectangle

mcluckiet_10
Rectangle


Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

I: name of prospective premises supervisor] Mr Serwan Abdullah

[home address of prospective supervisor]

hereby confirm that [ give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

New Premises Licence under s 1 7 of the Licensing Act 2003

[type of application]
by
{name of applicant] Mr Serwan Abdullah
relating to a premises licence TBA

[humber of existing licence, if any]
for

[name Rezgar Mini Market, 512 Great Horton Road, Bradford, BD7 3HH

and
address
of premises to which the application relates]

and any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application made by
Mr Serwan Abdullah

[name of applicant]

concerning the supply of alcohol at
Rezgar Mini Market, 512 Great Horton Road, Bradford, BD7 3HH

3

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a personal licence,
detaile of which | set out below.

Personal licence number

finsart personaf licence number, if any]
Personal licence issuing authority

Bradford Council

Name (pieass print Mr Serwan Abdullah

Date

Page 2/


mcluckiet_11
Rectangle

mcluckiet_12
Rectangle


This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

@ %33 irﬁareSta ndards ...
Nepshaw Lane South, Morley, Leeds, LS277JQ ...

0113 253 0241
dutyofficer@wyjs.org.uk
www.wyjs.org.uk/tradingstandards

My Reference: International Date: 29" March 2018
This matter is being dealt with by: D Clutterbrook
Email: david.clutterbrook@wyjs.org.uk

Bradford MDC Licensing Team
3" Floor,

Argus Chambers,

Bradford,

BD1 1HX

RE: The Licensing Act 2003 — Application Representation
Rezgar Mini Market 512-514 Great Horton Road, Bradford

As a responsible authority under the Licensing Act 2003, West Yorkshire Trading
Standards Service (WYTSS) wish to make a representation in relation to the
above premises application. This representation is based on previous dealings
with the business trading at that address namely International Foods. At a
hearing on the 13"™ March 2018 the premises licence for International Foods was
revoked following a review brought by WYTSS due to illegal tobacco being found
in the shop on 2 previous occasions in October 2015 and August 2017. WYTSS
can confirm that it carried out a test purchase of illegal tobacco at the premises on
the 7" March 2018, long after the name of the business changed to Rezgar,
proving that the business is still trading in illegal tobacco despite the name
change.

Despite the name change it has been established that the business now known
as Rezgar is still dealing in illegal tobacco. WYTSS does not feel that this
business has the ability to prevent crime and disorder or protect children from
harm and therefore has serious concerns regarding its ability to meet the licensing
objectives.

Yours sincerely
David Clutterbrook

Team Manager — Health and Wellbeing

Page 29 L #) West Yorkshire Joint Services

Certificate Number 125
150 9001



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Subject: Rezgar Mini Market
Dear Melanie,

I am writing to you to object to the above application and also raise some concerns with regards to the application. I will
explain in detail below :

It was 2 weeks ago on the 13th March at city hall that we had a full revocation of the licence for 512-514 great Horton road
also going by the name of international food store (which they said they were not, that was the previous owner) and now rezgar
mini market which if you recall the trading standards officers report on the day ,was the name of the business the test purchase
of illegal cigarettes were made from on the 7th March 2018 this was whilst the international foods was due to come before the
panel anyway for previous illegal sales.

I feel that this is making a mockery and a farce of the alcohol and cigarette licensing system the hard work of the licensing
teams, the licensing panel , trading standards and the small shops keeper who legally trades and pays their vat and tax.

Bearing this in mind and the fact that it is still in the 3 week appeal period and I understand that the current licence holder
international foods has not stopped selling alcohol and cigarettes since his revocation , I would strongly object to the

application being allowed as these are the same people who have yet again applied to swindle the system.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions, should this go to appeal I will be attending to represent my
constituency .

Kind regards

Cllr Aneela Ahmed
By email - 27 March 2018

Page 31


mcluckiet_13
Typewriter
Appendix 3


This page is intentionally left blank



Rezgar Mini Market

City of Bradford MDC

www.bradford.gov.uk

o
GE
\F,S{o
@‘SK
161.8m
iy 5
& s
D F
w
w
&
‘&
‘E?% =
}I;,J&!__; &
fL=]
Warehouse
& UM
":F‘ﬁ
k- B

S5 \ »

R 180.4m
o
:. 4 5
: &
Scale 1:1250 qﬁ"}ﬁ B

n
b‘:,‘-“%
5 n b
@ W
,
W
7 m@'
Mark et e ¥
®
Cannon Mills
h‘? k7,
B
A %
‘ﬁl Allotment Gardens
%, 5°
= Y
e
R @
i
& (& s ;@ o
5 A L, @ B
E ’1’6‘@ & % o
¢ % %
A -~
'%(O © F % ﬂ@&
% e A PH
7 ’I‘G X
%% 4P ’ <
<& i 2
":th =5 w ﬁ.
F % o <X
F & - o %
e 5 i % %‘F
S &
z i -ﬂd:; g
(el > %.:9 e %P o
4 ] fi’? P e ":1‘5‘ C';:} .
. @ o e > & @ &
By e r e %
’P@t} g LB 4 be %8 &
. M ¢ by =
o 3 o r’é;. , -~
> &
o 2 6, % EISib Sta 4
b = o
. S %
i > O k<
b -,-31 3
G S s
2 % 2o %, éié'
& S % . +
5] %, &G‘\' <3
® A g
w & o & 3
3 Z > p

i

City of Bradford Metropolitan District Council
City Hall, Centenary Square, Bradford BD1 1HY

© Crown copyright and database rights 2013 Ordnance Survey 0100019304
© Cities Revealed ® aerial photography copyright by The Geolnformation ® Group

Date Printed - 27 April 2018




This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 REZGAR MINI MARKET, 512-514 GREAT HORTON ROAD, BRADFORD
	Lpb11MayDocQapp1
	Lpb11MayDocQapp2
	Lpb11MayDocQapp3
	Lpb11MayDocQplan




